
 

AGENDA ITEM EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Agenda Item number:  IIC 

Title: 
Motion to approve a 2:00am Late Night Permit for El Santo 
Mexican Grill & Cantina in the City of St. Charles for FY 
2024/2025 

Presenter: 
 
Police Chief Keegan 
 

Meeting:  City Council                              Date: May 20, 2024 

Proposed Cost:   
 Budgeted Amount:  $ Not Budgeted:     ☐  

TIF District:  Choose an item. 
Executive Summary (if not budgeted, please explain): 
 
Spotted Fox, located at 3615 E. Main Street, is reopening their business as El Santo Mexican Grill & 
Cantina. They currently hold a 1:00am late night permit and are requesting it be extended to a 2:00am 
permit. 
 
 

 

Attachments (please list):  
Memo, Late Night Permit Renewal Application 

Recommendation/Suggested Action (briefly explain): 
Motion to approve a 2:00am Late Night Permit for El Santo Mexican Grill & Cantina in the City of St. 
Charles for FY 2024/2025. 

 



 

Memo 
Date: May 15, 2024 
To: Lora Vitek, Mayor-Liquor Commissioner 
From: James Keegan, Chief of Police 
Re: Late-Night Permit Request (2am) El Santo Mexican Grill & Cantina (Former Spotted 

Fox-3615 E. Main Street) 

Spotted Fox is reopening their existing business as El Santo Mexican Grill and Cantina. 
They are currently licensed and approved for a 1:00am Permit but pursuant to the 
aforementioned concept and dba change, they are requesting a 2:00am Permit. They 
would like to reopen sometime this month. 

This request does require both Liquor Commission and City Council approval. The 
permit differential and dba changes were paid by the petitioner.   

See the attached agenda material for further information.  
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